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From: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.Je>

To: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je> '

Ce: lan Gorst <|.Gorst@gov.je>

Subject: Re: What have you ant the JEP please

Dafe: Thursday, February 25, 2016 08:26 GMT

Thanks,

1. I would NOT include the 35% reduétion guote. Spending less is not saying value for meney, | would say we probably need to spend more not
less but ensure every penny is justified.

2. To clarify, | was aware of Mikas Travel's coats and strenuously advised against what was planned. | was unaware of Wayne's costs.
I'm back on my email now, Just landed. .

Senator Philip Ozouf
Assistant Chief Minister
Government of Jersey
p-ozouf@gov.je

T +44 1534 440597

M +44 7797 713838

On 25 Feb 2018, at 08:10, Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je> wrote:
This is what { am sending to the JEP in 15 minutes.

"l think it was not appropriate for these unnecessarily high travel costs given the stringent financial challenges we are facing. Myself, the Assistant
Ministers and other staff of the department were unaware of the costs involved. We have in place, specific policies te ensure that the department
obtains the best possible value when bocking travel. This has clearly not happened in this case and [ regret this has occurred. | have reaffirmed in
the strongest possible terms that | expect all staff to exercise prudence when making travel arrangements. Despite this incident, the department has
been successful in reducing travel costs by 35% in the past year.”

KR,

Lyndon,

Senator Lyndon Farnham - Minister for Economic Development

Economic Development Department, Cyril Le Marquand House, The Parade, St Helier, Jersey JE4 8UL.
Tel: {office) +44 1534 440670 Tel: (mobile} +44 7797 714222 Tel: {private) +44 1534 485107

email: |.farnham@gov.je

website: www.lyndonfarnham.je

From: Philip Ozouf

Sent: 25 February 2016 07:48

To: Lyndon Farnham

Cc: lan Gorst

Subject: What have you ant the JEP please

Senator Philip Ozouf

Assistant Chief Minister

Government of Jersey

p.ozouf@gov je

T +44 1534 440597

M +44 7797 713838

End Of Message
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Senator Philip Ozouf
Assistant Chief Minister
Government of Jersey
p.ozouf@gov je

T +44 1534 440597

M +44 7797 713838

00031381C71C3ECF8897TE12AC4A3DACSAD24AA3

Phillp Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je>

Lyndon Famham <l..Farnham@gov.je>
lan Gorst <l.Gorst@gov.je>

What have you ant the JEP please
Thursday, February 25, 2016 07:48 GMT

End Of Message
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Message # 1

Message Key: 0003138173B494BA8162A50D372FF47DABB26CES
From: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je>

To: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je>

Cce: . lan Gerst <l.Gorst@gov.je>

Addressed To: i.gorst@gov je L.farnham@gov.je,p.ozouf@gov je
Subject: Re: What have you ant the JEP please '
Date: Thursday, Eebruary 25, 2016 08:00 GMT

nothing yet - will circulate before 0930
Senator Lyndon Famham

> 0On 25 Feb 2016, at 07:48, Philip Ozouf <p.czouf@gov.je> wrote:
-

-

-

> Senator Philip Ozouf

> Agsistant Chief Minister

> Government of Jersey

= p.ozouf@yov.je

> T +44 1534 440597

> M +44 7797 713838

End Of Message

Message # 2

Message Key: 00031381BESFDDCFAAOCD33263E9EE2B97C2EDY
From: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je>

To: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je>

Cc: lan Gorst <|.Gorst@gov.Je>

Addressed To: © - i.gorst@gov.je,p.ozouf@govie

Subject: Re: What have you ant the JEP please

Date: _ Thursday, February 25, 2016 08:10 GMT

This is what | am sending to the JEP in 15 minutes.

B
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"I think it was not appropriate for these unnecessarily high travel costs given the stringent financial challenges we are facing. Myself, the Assistant
Ministers and other staff of the department were unaware of the costs involved. We have In place, specific policies to ensure that the department
chtains the best possible value when booking travel. This has clearly not happened in this case and | regret this has occurred, | have reaffirmed In
the strongest possible terms that | expect all staff fo exercise prudence when making travel amrangements. Despite this incident, the department has

been successful In reducing travei costs by 35% in the past year."
KR,

Lyndon.

Senator Lyndon Farnham - Minister for Economic Development

Econcmic Development Department, Cyril Le Marquand House, The Parads, St Helier, Jersey JE4 8UL.
Tel: (office) +44 1534 440670 Tel: (mobile) +44 7797 714222 Tel: (private) +44 1534 485107

email: Lfarnham@gov.je
website: www.lyndonfarnham.je

From: Philip Ozouf

Sent: 25 February 2016 07:48

To: Lyndon Farnham

Cc: lan Gorst

Subject: What have you ant the JEP please
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Senator Philip Ozouf

Assistant Chief Minister

Government of Jersey

p.ozouf@gov.je

T +44 1534 440597

M +44 7797 713838

End Of Message
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